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From,

The Registrar,
Aryabhatta Knowledge University,
Mithapur, Patna-800 001.

To,

The Principal

D.P. Singh Institute of Education
Gautamnagar (Bhaganbigha) Shahpur,
Rahui, Dist. Nalanda-803118.

Subject:- Extension of provisional affiliation for the existing course B. Sc. (Nursing) with 60 seats for
the Academic Session 2019-20 for D.P. Singh Institute of Education, Gautamnagar
(Bhaganbigha) Shahpur, Rahui, Dist. Nalanda-803118.

Sir,

It has reference to your proposal regarding granting extension of provisional affiliation for the
session 2019-20 to your institute for B.Sc. Nursing Course.

On the basis of the report of the Inspection team (which visited your institute on 12.10.2019) and
as per recommendation of various statutory bodies of the university, your institute is granted the extension
of provisional affiliation (for one year) for the academic session 2019-20 for B.Sc. Nursing with 60 seats to
Aryabhatta Knowledge University, Patna on the following terms & conditions:-

1.

The extension of provisional affiliation is presently for one year only for the academic session
2019-20.

The extension of provisional affiliation is based upon the extension of recognition accorded to
your institute by BNRC letter no.1883 dated 09.09.2019.

This extension of provisional affiliation is granted for B.Sc. Nursing Course with an upper limit
of intake of 60 students.

This extension of provisional affiliation is subjected to attending all the deficiencies pointed out
by the Inspection team (report enclosed). The university should be informed through affidavit
about the removal of all the deficiencies within a period of 60 days from the date of issue of this
letter.

On receipt of the affidavit, the University may inspect your college at any working day without
information.

All minutes of Governing Body should be submitted to the office of Aryabhatta Knowledge
University, Patna at the earliest.
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7. When any vacant post will be filled by the college/institute, University representative should
be invited. Any appointments must be done either in presence of University representative or
State Government nominee.

8. Provisional affiliation has been granted in anticipation of approval of Court, Aryabhatta
Knowledge University, Patna.

9. Provisional affiliation shall not take effect unless it is approved by the State Government.

10.Rules/regulations, etc. regarding syllabus and conduct of examination etc. shall be
communicated after all the conditions for extension of provisional affiliations are met with by
your institute to the full satisfaction of the University.

11.Failing the above terms and conditions, this letter will be automatically treated as withdrawn.
In such case no further correspondence shall be entertained.

By order of the Vice-Chancellor
Yours faithfully,

Registrar (I/c)
Aryabhatta Knowledge University
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